

# MESSAGE FROM THE CEO, SATYEN SINGH



Greetings and a prosperous 2023 to you all. It is a pleasure to release the 2023 training schedule for the Datec Training Centre, featuring the premier learning partner for global ICT certification training and industry-led short courses.

We are thrilled to present to you a wealth of information on what we have to offer.

Datec was founded in 1985 from its beginning 37 years ago and is now one of the largest technology

providers leading with ICT solutions and services in Fiji and the Pacific. Datec learning centers have been the Centre of excellence for ICT Training and Education.

We are pleased to inform that as of this year Datec has diversified into providing short course trainings in Business Management as well which is part of this year's training schedule.

Our short courses and global certification trainings will be available in Fiji in the Eastern, Western, and Northern division. In addition, dates will be made available for the delivery of courses in the Pacific regions as well throughout the year.

While Datec remains the top training provider in global ICT certification courses, we are also committed to the non-ICT sector and will enable skill development as per industry needs.

Datec intends to further expand at a wider spectrum in the near future.

This is indeed an exciting opportunity for you to be a part of our growing Datec family.

I invite you to spend some time on our 2023 Training Calendar to learn more about our training services.

Please continue to be safe and connected as we work to build the future of the Pacific.

Sincerely

Chief Executive Officer

### TABLE OF CONTENTS

MESSAGE FROM THE CEO, SATYEN SINGH	2
TRAINING CATEGORIES	4
BUSINESS MANAGEMENT	5
AXELOS CERTIFICATIONS	6
ADOBE CERTIFICATIONS	
CISCO CERTIFICATONS	8
COMPTIA CERTIFICATONS	9
DIGITAL MARKETING INSTITUE (DMI)	10
FACEBOOK CERTIFICATIONS	11
FORTINET CERTIFICATIONS	12
ISC <sup>2</sup> CERTIFICATIONS	13
MICROSOFT CERTIFICATIONS	
MICROSOFT OFFICE	15
CONT	16
PECB CERTIFICATIONS	17
PMI CERTIFICATIONS	18
SECURITY DOMAIN	19
SCRUM ALLIANCE	20
VMWARE	21
INSTRUCTIONS ON GETTING STARTED WITH TRAINING AND CERTIFICATION	22
GALLERY	23

### TRAINING CATEGORIES



- 1. Business Management
- 2. Microsoft Certifications
- 3. Microsoft Office
- 4. Digital marketing Institute (DMI)
- 5. Security Domain
- 6. Cisco Certifications
- 7. CompTIA Certifications
- 8. Axelos (ITIL) Certifications
- 9. ISC<sup>2</sup> Certifications
- 10. VMware Certifications
- 11. PMI Certifications
- 12. Scrum Alliance Certifications
- 13. Facebook Certifications
- 14. PECB Certifications
- 15. Industry Relevant Short Courses
- 16. Fortinet
- 17. Adobe

### **Contact Information:**

For training consultations and more information about our services, please contact the below:

- Name: Moses Chandra
- Email: moses.chandra@datec.com.fj
- Tel: +679 3314411 (ext. 500)
- Mobile: +679 8939942
- Website: www.datec.com.fj/training
- Register: <u>www.datec.com.fj/training/Register</u>

View the 2023 Training Schedule.

<u>See</u> instructions on getting started with training and certification.

H/W: Home / Work

### **BUSINESS MANAGEMENT**

COURSE	DATE	MONTH	MODE	DURATION	VENUE	COST
Managing People Skills for Supervisors	22-23	Feb	F2F	2 days	Suva	\$220
Managing People Skills for Supervisors	27-28	Feb	F2F	2 days	Nadi	\$220
Workplace Misconduct Investigations	1-2	Mar	F2F	2 days	Suva	\$220
Basics of Conducting Gap Analysis	6	Mar	F2F	1 day	Suva	\$180
Workplace Misconduct Investigations	7-8	Mar	F2F	2 days	Nadi	\$220
Effective Customer Service Training	15-16	Mar	F2F	2 days	Suva	\$220
Job Interview and Selection Skills	21-22	Mar	F2F	2 days	Nadi	\$220
Developing Organizational Training Framework	27-28	Mar	F2F	2 days	Suva	\$220
Developing Organizational Training Framework	30-31	Mar	F2F	2 days	Nadi	\$220
Effective Teamwork Skills	4	Apr	F2F	1 day	Suva	\$180
Effective Teamwork Skills	11	Apr	F2F	1 day	Nadi	\$180
Developing and Implementing HR Policies and Procedures at Workplace	20-21	Apr	F2F	2 days	Nadi	\$220
Designing and Implementing Performance Management at Workplace	27	Apr	F2F	1 day	Suva	\$180
Designing and Implementing Performance Management at Workplace	28	Apr	F2F	1 day	Nadi	\$180
Developing and Implementing HR Policies and Procedures at Workplace	22-23	May	F2F	2 days	Suva	\$220
Basics of Conducting Gap Analysis	24	May	F2F	1 day	Nadi	\$180
Developing Organizational Training Plan	8-9	Jun	F2F	2 days	Suva	\$220
Job Interview and Selection Skills	17-18	Jul	F2F	2 days	Suva	\$220

- Various face-to-face trainings can be run on classroom and virtual mode simultaneously using hybrid approach
- All face-to-face trainings held at the Datec Training Centre venue includes meals and refreshments
- All trainings include relevant courseware and Certificate of Completion
- Minimum number of 20 to 25 participants apply to successfully run the above trainings

F2F: face-to-face / Classroom

H/W: Home / Work

### **AXELOS CERTIFICATIONS**

COURSE	DATE	MONTH	MODE	DURATION	VENUE	COST
ITIL 4 Foundation (V4)	30-31	Mar	Virtual	2 days	H/W	\$1,995
ITIL 4 Foundation (V4)	1-2	Jun	Virtual	2 days	H/W	\$1,995
ITIL 4 Foundation (V4)	30-31	Oct	Virtual	2 days	H/W	\$1,995
ITIL 4 Foundation (V4)	16-17	Nov	F2F	2 days	Suva	\$1,995

- Exam voucher for all ITIL 4 training is included
- All face-to-face trainings held at the Datec Training Centre venue includes meals and refreshments, expert trainer, training materials, and Certificate of Completion
- All global certification trainings include official courseware and lab resources as applicable
- To attain any global certification ID candidates must pass the respective certification exam related to the training area
- Various face-to-face trainings can be run on classroom and virtual mode simultaneously using hybrid approach

H/W: Home / Work

### **ADOBE CERTIFICATIONS**

COURSE	DATE	MONTH	MODE	DURATION	VENUE	COST
Raster Artwork with Adobe Photoshop CC	23-24	Mar	F2F	2 days	Suva	\$250
Vector Artwork with Adobe Illustrator CC	5-6	Mar	F2F	2 days	Suva	\$250
Website Design with Adobe Dreamweaver CC	30-31	Mar	F2F	2 days	Suva	\$250
Raster Artwork with Adobe Photoshop CC	4-5	May	F2F	2 days	Suva	\$250
Vector Artwork with Adobe Illustrator CC	10-11	Jun	F2F	2 days	Suva	\$250
Website Design with Adobe Dreamweaver CC	4-5	Sep	F2F	2 days	Suva	\$250

- All face-to-face trainings held at the Datec Training Centre venue includes meals, refreshments, expert trainer, training materials, and Certificate of Completion
- Various face-to-face trainings can be run on classroom and virtual mode simultaneously using hybrid approach
- Exam vouchers are NOT included in Adobe training cost however global certification exam vouchers are ordered on request

F2F: face-to-face / Classroom

H/W: Home / Work

### **CISCO CERTIFICATONS**

COURSE	DATE	MONTH	MODE	DURATION	VENUE	COST
CCNA: Cisco Certified Network Associate	24-28	Apr	5 Days	Virtual	H/W	\$3,500
CCNP – ENCOR (Implementing Cisco Enterprise Network Core Technologies)	12-16	Jun	5 Days	Virtual	H/W	\$4,500
ENARSI: Implementing Cisco Enterprise Advanced Routing and Services	24-28	Jul	5 Days	Virtual	H/W	\$4,500
SCOR: Implementing and Operating Cisco Security Core Technologies	14-18	Aug	5 Days	Virtual	H/W	\$4,500
CCNA: Cisco Certified Network Associate	21-25	Aug	5 Days	Virtual	H/W	\$3,500
Cyber OPS	25-29	Sep	5 Days	Virtual	H/W	\$4,500
SNCF: Securing Networks with Cisco Firepower	6-10	Nov	5 Days	Virtual	H/W	\$3,995
CCNA: Cisco Certified Network Associate	11-15	Dec	5 Days	F2F	Suva	\$3,500

- Exam voucher for all Cisco training is included
- All face-to-face trainings held at the Datec Training Centre venue includes meals, refreshments, expert trainer, training materials, and a Certificate of Completion
- All global certification trainings include official courseware and lab resources as applicable
- To attain any global certification ID candidates must pass the respective certification exam related to the training area
- Various face-to-face trainings can be run on classroom and virtual mode simultaneously using hybrid approach

### **COMPTIA CERTIFICATIONS**

#### Key

F2F: face-to-face / Classroom

H/W: Home / Work

COST EVI: Exam Voucher Included in cost COST EVN: Exam Voucher NOT included

COURSE	DATE	MONTH	MODE	DURATION	VENUE	COST EVI	COST EVN
CompTIA A+	20-24	Feb	Virtual	5 Days	H/W	\$2,500	\$1,800
CompTIA Network+	13-17	Mar	Virtual	5 Days	H/W	\$2,700	\$2,000
CompTIA Security+	17-21	Apr	Virtual	5 Days	H/W	\$2,800	\$2,100
CompTIA Cybersecurity Analyst+	10-14	Jul	Virtual	5 Days	H/W	\$2,500	\$1,800
CompTIA PenTest+	21-25	Aug	Virtual	5 Days	H/W	\$2,500	\$1,800
CompTIA Cloud+	18-22	Sep	Virtual	5 Days	H/W	\$2,500	\$1,800
CompTIA Linux+	5-9	Jun	Virtual	5 Days	H/W	\$3,000	\$2,300
CompTIA CASP+ (Advance Security Practitioner)	16-20	Oct	Virtual	5 Days	H/W	\$2,500	\$1,800
CompTIA Project+	4-8	Dec	Virtual	5 Days	H/W	\$2,500	\$1,800

- Costing for the above trainings show prices including (EVI) exam vouchers as well as prices excluding (EVN) exam vouchers
- All CompTIA trainings include training materials, respective labs, and Certificate of Completion
- To attain any global certification ID candidates must pass the respective certification exam related to the training area
- Various trainings can be run on classroom and virtual mode simultaneously using hybrid approach

F2F: face-to-face / Classroom

H/W: Home / Work

### **DIGITAL MARKETING INSTITUE (DMI)**

COURSE	DATE	MONTH	MODE	DURATION	VENUE	COST
DMI PRO: Professional Diploma in Digital Marketing	Open	Open	Online	30hrs	H/W	\$3,999
DMI SPECIALIST: Certified Social Media Marketing Specialist	Open	Open	Online	25hrs	H/W	\$3,999
DMI SPECIALIST: Certified Search Marketing Specialist	Open	Open	Online	30hrs	H/W	\$3,999
DMI SPECIALIST: Certified Digital Strategy & Planning Specialist	Open	Open	Online	30hrs	H/W	\$3,999

- Certification exam for the global DMI courses are included in the cost
- Participants can enroll in self-paced trainings on learning platforms and be able to get global recognition upon passing the exam through Datec as a reselling partner
- All global certification trainings include official courseware and lab resources as applicable
- To attain any global certification ID candidates must pass the respective certification exam related to the training area

F2F: face-to-face / Classroom

H/W: Home / Work

### **FACEBOOK CERTIFICATIONS**

COURSE	DATE	MONTH	DURATION	MODE	VENUE	COST
Meta Certified Digital Marketing Associate	3-4	Aug	2 Days	F2F	Suva	\$500
Meta Certified Marketing Science Professional	30-31	Oct	2 Days	F2F	Suva	\$750

- Certification exam for the global Facebook certifications are included in the cost
- All global certification trainings include official courseware and lab resources as applicable
- This training includes meals, refreshments, and Certificate of Completion
- To attain any global certification ID candidates must pass the respective certification exam related to the training area

F2F: face-to-face / Classroom

H/W: Home / Work

### **FORTINET CERTIFICATIONS**

COURSE	DATE	MONTH	DURATION	MODE	VENUE	COST
NSE 4 FortiGate Security (Group discounts applicable)	Open	Open	3 Days	Virtual	H/W	\$4,500
NSE 4 FortiGate Infrastructure (Group discounts applicable)	Open	Open	2 Days	Virtual	H/W	\$3,500

- Certification exam for the global Fortinet certifications are included in the cost, directly delivered by Fortinet specialists themselves
- Discounts may apply based on a minimum of 5 participants
- All global certification trainings include official courseware materials and lab resources as applicable
- Both FortiGate Security and Infrastructure can be taken at once within a week as usual
- To attain any global certification ID candidates must pass the respective certification exam related to the training area

F2F: face-to-face / Classroom

H/W: Home / Work

### **ISC<sup>2</sup> CERTIFICATIONS**

COURSE	DATE	MONTH	DURATION	MODE	VENUE	COST
CISSP: Certified Information Systems Security Professional	20-24	Mar	5 Days	Virtual	H/W	\$3,995
CISM: Certified Information Security Manager	22-26	May	5 Days	Virtual	H/W	\$3,995
CISSP: Certified Information Systems Security Professional	20-24	Nov	5 Days	Virtual	H/W	\$3,995
CISM: Certified Information Security Manager	11-15	Dec	5 Days	Virtual	H/W	\$3,995

- The exam voucher for ISC<sup>2</sup> courses are NOT included in the cost. Each exam can cost approximately between \$1,400 to \$1,750 FJD. Please enquire.
- All global certification trainings include official courseware and lab resources as applicable
- To attain any global certification ID candidates must pass the respective certification exam related to the training area
- For certain certifications like CISSP, additional certification processes apply even after passing the exam such as mandatory work experience

H / W: Home / Work

### **MICROSOFT CERTIFICATIONS**

COURSE	DATE	MONTH	DURATION	MODE	VENUE	COST
M365 Fundamentals	27	Jan	1 Day	F2F	Suva	\$595
Microsoft Power BI Data Analyst Associate	8-10	Feb	3 Days	F2F	Suva	\$1,320
Microsoft Cybersecurity Architect	7-10	Mar	4 Days	Virtual	H/W	\$3,500
M365 Fundamentals	3	Apr	1 Day	F2F	Suva	\$595
Azure Security Engineer Associate	11-14	Apr	4 Days	Virtual	H/W	\$3,500
Microsoft Power BI Data Analyst Associate	12-14	Apr	3 Days	F2F	Suva	\$1,320
Azure Administrator	8-11	May	4 days	Virtual	H/W	\$3,895
Azure Automation	12	May	1 Day	Virtual	H/W	\$559
Microsoft Power BI Data Analyst Associate	5-7	Jun	3 Days	F2F	Suva	\$1,320
MCSA: Windows Server	19-23	Jun	5 Days	Virtual	H/W	\$2,500
Microsoft Azure Solution Architect	3-6	Jul	4 Days	Virtual	H/W	\$3,500
Azure Fundamentals	31	Jul	1 Day	F2F	Suva	\$595
Microsoft Power BI Data Analyst Associate	26-28	Jul	3 Days	F2F	Suva	\$1,320
Microsoft Information Protection Administrator	1-3	Aug	3 Days	Virtual	H/W	\$2,500
Microsoft 365 Mobility and Security	7-11	Aug	5 Days	Virtual	H/W	\$3,999
Microsoft Power BI Data Analyst Associate	23-25	Aug	3 Days	F2F	Suva	\$1,320
Microsoft 365 Identity and Services	11-15	Sep	5 Days	Virtual	H/W	\$3,999
Microsoft Power BI Data Analyst Associate	27-29	Sep	3 Days	F2F	Suva	\$1,320
Microsoft Security Operation Analyst	3-6	Oct	4 Days	Virtual	H/W	\$3,500
Microsoft 365 Security Administration	23-26	Oct	4 Days	Virtual	H/W	\$3,500
Microsoft Power BI Data Analyst Associate	6-8	Nov	3 Days	F2F	Suva	\$1,320
Microsoft Identity and Access Administrator	14-17	Nov	4 Days	Virtual	H/W	\$3,500

- The exam voucher for Microsoft Certifications are included unless certification for trainings still in demand have been retired
- All global certification trainings include official courseware and lab resources as applicable
- To attain any global certification ID candidates must pass the respective certification exam related to the training area
- Face-to-face training includes meals, refreshments, and certificate of completion.

H/W: Home / Work

### **MICROSOFT OFFICE**

COURSE	DATE	MONTH	DURATION	MODE	VENUE	COST
Microsoft Excel Basics	1	Feb	1 Day	F2F	Suva	\$135
Microsoft Excel Intermediate	2	Feb	1 Day	F2F	Suva	\$165
Microsoft Excel Advanced	3	Feb	1 Day	F2F	Suva	\$165
Microsoft Excel MasterClass (Excel Basics, Intermediate & Advanced)	1-3	Feb	3 Days	F2F	Suva	\$390
Microsoft Excel Dashboards	15	Feb	1 Day	F2F	Suva	\$180
Microsoft Excel Intermediate	23	Feb	1 Day	F2F	Nadi	\$165
Microsoft Excel Advanced	24	Feb	1 Day	F2F	Nadi	\$180
Microsoft Excel Intermediate	13	Mar	1 Day	F2F	Suva	\$165
Microsoft Excel Advanced	14	Mar	1 Day	F2F	Suva	\$180
Microsoft Project	17	Mar	1 Day	F2F	Suva	\$180
Microsoft Publisher	20	Mar	1 Day	F2F	Suva	\$165
Microsoft PowerPoint Basics	17	Apr	1/2 Day	F2F	Suva	\$100
Microsoft PowerPoint Intermediate	18	Apr	1 Day	F2F	Suva	\$120
Microsoft PowerPoint Advanced	19	Apr	1 Day	F2F	Suva	\$130
Microsoft PowerPoint MasterClass (PowerPoint Basics, Intermediate & Advanced)	17-19	Apr	2.5 Days	F2F	Suva	\$280
Microsoft Access Basics	24	Apr	1 Day	F2F	Suva	\$160
Microsoft Access Intermediate	25	Apr	1 Day	F2F	Suva	\$200
Microsoft Access Advanced	26	Apr	1 Day	F2F	Suva	\$200
Microsoft Excel Intermediate	27	Apr	1 Day	F2F	Nadi	\$165
Microsoft Excel Advanced	28	Apr	1 Day	F2F	Nadi	\$180
Microsoft Access MasterClass (Access Basics, Intermediate & Advanced)	24-26	Apr	3 Days	F2F	Suva	\$390
Microsoft Office Basics Package (Basics on Word, Excel & PowerPoint)	1-2	May	2 Days	F2F	Suva	\$220
Microsoft Office Intermediate Package (Intermediate on Word, Excel & PowerPoint)	8-10	May	3 Days	F2F	Suva	\$390

- All Microsoft Office trainings are delivered strictly under Microsoft certification delivery guidelines.
- Trainings include training materials, certificate, meals and refreshments
- Global certifications for Office trainings are available should candidates wish to attain this example:
   Microsoft Excel
   Associate, Microsoft
   Excel Expert, Microsoft
   Office Specialist, etc.
   Datec Test Centre is available to cater for Microsoft Office exams

H/W: Home / Work

### CONT...

COURSE	DATE	MONTH	DURATION	MODE	VENUE	COST
Microsoft Word Basics	11	May	1 Day	F2F	Suva	\$130
Microsoft Word Intermediate	12	May	1 Day	F2F	Suva	\$165
Microsoft Word Advanced	18	May	1 Day	F2F	Suva	\$180
Microsoft Excel Intermediate	25	May	1 Day	F2F	Suva	\$165
Microsoft Excel Advanced	26	May	1 Day	F2F	Suva	\$180
Microsoft Office Advanced Package (Advanced on Word, Excel & PowerPoint)	15-17	May	3 Days	F2F	Suva	\$390
Microsoft Excel Dashboards	2	Jun	1 Day	F2F	Suva	\$180
Microsoft Excel Intermediate	12	Jun	1 Day	F2F	Suva	\$165
Microsoft Excel Advanced	13	Jun	1 Day	F2F	Suva	\$180
Microsoft Excel Intermediate	15	Jun	1 Day	F2F	Nadi	\$165
Microsoft Excel Advanced	16	Jun	1 Day	F2F	Nadi	\$180
Microsoft Excel MasterClass (Excel Basics, Intermediate & Advanced)	19-21	Jun	3 Days	F2F	Suva	\$390
Microsoft Excel Intermediate	13	Jul	1 Day	F2F	Nadi	\$165
Microsoft Excel Advanced	14	Jul	1 Day	F2F	Nadi	\$180
Microsoft Excel Intermediate	20	Jul	1 Day	F2F	Suva	\$165
Microsoft Excel Advanced	21	Jul	1 Day	F2F	Suva	\$180
Microsoft Office Basics Package (Basics on Word, Excel &PowerPoint)	3-5	July	2.5 Days	F2F	Nadi	\$220
Microsoft Excel Intermediate	17	Aug	1 Day	F2F	Suva	\$165
Microsoft Excel Advanced	18	Aug	1 Day	F2F	Suva	\$180
Microsoft Excel Intermediate	28	Aug	1 Day	F2F	Nadi	\$165
Microsoft Excel Advanced	29	Aug	1 Day	F2F	Nadi	\$180
Microsoft Excel Intermediate	18	Sep	1 Day	F2F	Suva	\$165
Microsoft Excel Advanced	19	Sep	1 Day	F2F	Suva	\$180
Microsoft Excel Intermediate	21	Sep	1 Day	F2F	Nadi	\$165
Microsoft Excel Advanced	22	Sep	1 Day	F2F	Nadi	\$180

- All Microsoft Office trainings are delivered strictly under Microsoft certification delivery guidelines.
- Trainings include training materials, certificate, meals, and refreshments
- Global certifications for Office trainings are available should candidates wish to attain this example:
   Microsoft Excel
   Associate, Microsoft
   Excel Expert, Microsoft
   Office Specialist, etc.
   Datec Test Centre is available to cater for Microsoft Office exams

H/W: Home / Work

### **PECB CERTIFICATIONS**

COURSE	DATE	MONTH	DURATION	MODE	VENUE	COST
ISO/IEC 27001 Introduction	11	May	1 Day	F2F/Virtual	H/W/Suva	\$450
ISO/IEC 27001 Foundation	11-12	May	2 Days	F2F/Virtual	H/W/Suva	\$1,250
ISO/IEC 27001 Lead Implementer	22-26	May	5 Days	F2F/Virtual	H/W/Suva	\$4,500
ISO/IEC 27001 Lead Auditor	12-16	Jun	5 Days	F2F/Virtual	H/W/Suva	\$4,500
ISO/IEC 27001 Lead Implementer	11-15	Sep	5 Days	F2F/Virtual	H/W/Suva	\$4,500

- Professional Evaluation and Certification Board (PECB) is a certification body for persons accredited by the American National Standards Institute (ANSI) to the ISO/IEC 17024 standard. PECB operates worldwide with more than 700 partners that have coverage of more than 100 countries. Datec is the authorized Partner Reseller for PECB certifications in the Asia Pacific region.
- All global certification trainings include official courseware and lab resources as applicable
- To attain any global certification ID candidates must pass the respective certification exam related to the training area
- For certain certifications like ISO/IEC 27001, additional certification processes need to be followed even after passing the exam such as mandatory work experience and academic education to get certified.

### **PMI CERTIFICATIONS**

Key

F2F: face-to-face / Classroom

H/W: Home / Work

COST EVI: Exam Voucher Included in cost COST EVN: Exam Voucher NOT included

COURSE	DATE	MONTH	DURATION	MODE	VENUE	COST EVI	COST EVN
PMP: Project Management Professional	26-30	Jun	5 Days	F2F / Virtual	Suva / H / W	\$4,250	\$2,500
PMP: Project Management Professional	20-24	Nov	5 Days	F2F / Virtual	Suva / H / W	\$4,250	\$2,500

- Project Management Institute (PMI) is one of the most globally recognized certification bodies for project management trainings.
- All global certification trainings include official courseware and additional resources as applicable
- For face-to-face trainings meals and refreshments are included while all trainings include a Certificate of Completion
- To attain any global certification ID candidates must pass the respective certification exam related to the training area
- To attempt the PMP certification exam, candidates must first successfully apply to PMI with the necessary requirements being met

### **SECURITY DOMAIN**

#### Key

F2F: face-to-face / Classroom

H/W: Home / Work

COST EVI: Exam Voucher Included in cost COST EVN: Exam Voucher NOT included

COURSE	DATE	MONTH	DURATION	MODE	VENUE	COST EVI	COST EVN
Forensic Investigation	7-10	Feb	4 days	Virtual	H/W	N/A	\$2,400
AWS Solution Architect	13-17	Feb	5 Days	Virtual	H/W	N/A	\$2,999
Ethical Hacking	15-19	May	5 Days	Virtual	H/W	\$4,999	\$2,599
Threat Intelligence and Hunting	1-5	May	5 Days	Virtual	H/W	N/A	\$2,999
AWS Cloud Practitioner	29	May	1 Day	Virtual	H/W	N/A	\$700
Python for Cybersecurity	23-26	May	4 Days	Virtual	H/W	N/A	\$3,200
OWASP Application Security	3-6	Jul	4 Days	Virtual	H/W	N/A	\$2,400
Checkpoint Firewall	17-21	Jul	5 Days	Virtual	H/W	N/A	\$2,999
Vulnerability Assessment and Penetration Testing (VAPT)	17-22	Jul	6 Days	Virtual	H/W	N/A	\$4,500
Palo Alto Firewall	7-11	Aug	5 Days	Virtual	H/W	N/A	\$2,999
Information Security Fundamentals	28-31	Aug	4 Days	Virtual	H/W	N/A	\$2,400
SIEM and SOC Monitoring	1-8	Sep	5 Days	Virtual	H/W	N/A	\$2,999
Incident Response Management	9-13	Oct	4 Days	Virtual	H/W	N/A	\$2,400
Risk and Compliance	16-20	Oct	5 Days	Virtual	H/W	N/A	\$2,999
Network Security	27-30	Nov	4 Days	Virtual	H/W	N/A	\$2,400
Cloud Security	18-22	Dec	5 Days	Virtual	H/W	N/A	\$2,999

- Ethical Hacking course is only available to corporate clients, and it is only conducted in accordance with the relevant laws and regulations of Fiji, such as Computer Misuse Act and the Data Protection Act only conducted by certified trainers.
- All security domain trainings in this section may not directly relate to a global certification exam however a few are leading in the market while others remain in great demand

### **SCRUM ALLIANCE**

Key

F2F: face-to-face / Classroom

H/W: Home / Work

COST EVI: Exam Voucher Included in cost COST EVN: Exam Voucher NOT included

COURSE	DATE	MONTH	DURATION	MODE	VENUE	COST
CSM: Certified Scrum Master	22-23	Jun	2 Days	F2F	F2F / Virtual	900
CSM: Certified Scrum Master	12-13	Oct	2 Days	F2F	F2F / Virtual	900

- Scrum Alliance certification body is one of the leading under scrum/agile methodology for managing projects
- Prices shown includes the training only, please request for a separate quote for the certification exam minimum of 15 participants required
- face-to-face trainings include the training materials, certificate, refreshments, and lunch

### **VMWARE**

### Key

F2F: face-to-face / Classroom

H/W: Home / Work

COST EVI: Exam Voucher Included in cost COST EVN: Exam Voucher NOT included

COURSE	DATE	MONTH	DURATION	MODE	VENUE	COST
VMware Carbon Black App Control Administrator	10	Mar	1 Day	Virtual	H/W	\$1,300
VMware vSphere: Install, Configure, Manage [V8]	20-24	Mar	5 Days	Virtual	H/W	\$6,495
VMware Carbon Black App Control Advanced Administrator	6	Apr	1 Day	Virtual	H/W	\$1,450
VMware Cloud on AWS: Deploy, Configure, Manage 2021	17-20	Apr	4 Days	Virtual	H/W	\$5,800
VMware HCX: Management and Operations	1-4	May	4 Days	Virtual	H/W	\$5,300
Kubernetes Fundamentals and Cluster Operations	23-26	May	4 Days	Virtual	H/W	\$5,300
VMware SD-WAN: Deploy and Manage [V4.x]	1-2	Jun	2 Days	Virtual	H/W	\$2,700
VMware vSphere: Install, Configure, Manage [V8]	19-23	Jun	5 Days	Virtual	H/W	\$6,495
VMware SD-WAN for Service Providers [V4.x]	3-5	Jul	3 Days	Virtual	H/W	\$3,995
VMware SD-WAN by VeloCloud: Design and Deploy [V3.x]	12-14	Jul	3 Days	Virtual	H/W	\$4,350
VMware Site Recovery Manager: Install, Configure, Manage [V8.2]	10-11	Jul	2 Days	Virtual	H/W	\$2,650
VMware NSX: Install, Configure, Manage [V4.0]	17-21	Jul	5 Days	Virtual	H/W	\$6,495
VMware vRealize Automation: Advanced Features and Troubleshooting [V8.x]	7-11	Aug	5 Days	Virtual	H/W	\$7,250
VMware vRealize Automation: Install, Configure, Manage [V8.3]	14-18	Aug	5 Days	Virtual	H/W	\$6,495
VMware vSAN: Install, Configure, Manage [V8]	28-31	Aug	4 Days	Virtual	H/W	\$5,300
VMware vSphere: Operate, Scale and Secure [V8]	18-22	Sep	5 Days	Virtual	H/W	\$7,250

- Datec is a VMware Education partner reseller for the Asia Pacific region
- All VMware trainings are directly delivered by certified VMware professionals directly by VMware themselves
- Trainings made available may or may not include exam vouchers, depending on available promotions during the year
- All VMware trainings are conducted virtually unless candidate travels abroad to attend the same at their own expense.
- Datec venue may be made available free of charge to attend any VMware training with a minimum of 6 participants in a group

## INSTRUCTIONS ON GETTING STARTED WITH TRAINING AND CERTIFICATION

- Register for a scheduled training on our website (<u>www.datec.com.fj/training</u>). Note that the
  Datec training website will undertake a major upgrade in 2023. Talk to our training
  consultants for inhouse training requests and discuss availability. School students can also
  keep track of short course trainings during the school holidays.
- 2. Pay your fee or raise a purchase order at least 10 days prior to the training dates to confirm your seat. All purchase orders must be paid within 14 days after the training has been delivered. Last minute payment does not guarantee seat availability. Selected certification trainings require minimum participants to be considered guaranteed to run. If the need arises, Datec will postpone the training to a later date to ensure successful delivery.
- 3. Fully attend the training and receive your certificate. Certificates are not issued for partial attendance.
- 4. If you are striving for a global certification exam and not just the training, start preparations for the relevant exam after the training. You may purchase your exam vouchers from Pearson VUE and book a date for your exam, you can use Datec Test Centre for majority of the exams. The purchase of selected exam vouchers may require participants to apply to the appropriate certification body to verify training and experience. Datec may assist with the purchase of selected certification vouchers where the voucher cost will be added to the training cost on request. Note that 3<sup>rd</sup> party voucher purchase incurs additional tax and VAT charges. Also, take note of several trainings that may have the exam voucher cost included in the overall cost.
- 5. Pass your exam and become certified. On the other hand, a few selected certifications may require endorsement after passing the exam to be fully certified, please keep track of your certification requirements.

#### **Contact Information:**

For training consultations and more information about our services, please contact the below:

- Name: Moses Chandra | Email: moses.chandra@datec.com.fj
- Tel: +679 3314411 (ext. 500) | Mobile: +679 8939942
- Website: <u>www.datec.com.fj/training</u> | Register: <u>www.datec.com.fj/training/Register</u>

View the 2023 Training Schedule.

### **GALLERY**



